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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL PS- #1031 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

CONTSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT and INSPECTION SERVICE for  
RENTAL CAR FACITLITES #300015 
IMPROVE PARKING LOTS #300013 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT 
 

July 14, 2009 
 
1. Please note the following changes to Request for Proposal PS-#1031.  All changes shall be 

incorporated in and become part of the respective proposal. 
 
 Changes to RFP: 

a. Page 6, Section F. (Basis of Award), second paragraph, delete the word “office” 
after the word “works”. 

b. Page 7, Section H. (Insurance) Added:  County requires automobile insurance 
coverage in the amount of $1,000,000. 

2. Please note the following clarifications to Request for Proposal PS-#1031. 

Clarifications to questions:  
 
a. Project Descriptions, Improve Parking Lots describes pedestrian circulation being 

accomplished with an "elevator and ramps". Will an elevator structure/tower along with a 
mechanical room be apart of this project? 

 
Yes 

 
b. Project Descriptions, Photovoltaic system: Can the County provide further elaboration as 

to how the CM/PI firm will be required to assist the County in the implementation of this 
scope of work? 

 
At this time the County has not determined how photovoltaic panels will be 
integrated into these projects.  Once decided, the CM firm would be expected 
to assist at whatever level possible to integrate the PV into the projects.  

 
c. Funding sources: What types of funding sources are being used to complete the two 

projects? 
 

At this time both projects will be funded with loans from the County to the 
Airport Services division. 
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d. Section D, Required Format: Item 2 vs. Item 4 - Item 4 appears to be an extension of 
Item 2. How many projects does the County want in depth information on?  

 
The County has described what it is looking for and leaves the decision of the 
approach of each proposing firm to the firm itself. 

 
e. In section D.1.c can you clarify what is meant by "development of alternatives?"  

 
The County wishes to understand the firm’s approach to developing alternative 
project or construction solutions either as a part of planning or during a 
project. 

 
f. In section D.1.c can you clarify what is meant by "industry surveys?"  

 
The intent is for the County to understand how the proposer would approach 
implementing any survey that the general industry practice might suggest or 
require. 

 
g. Section D, 4, b, 2: Please define what is required for the "low bid amount spread sheet". 

Is this asking for the overall bid result tabulation chart? 
 

That would be sufficient. 
 

h. In section D.4.b.6.a may we use another reference within the contracting firm if the 
superintendent is no longer with that organization or not known? 

 
Yes. 

 
i. Section H: Usually, professional liability insurance is for errors and omissions for the 

designers as they are the ones producing the plans and specifications. Construction 
Managers/Project Inspectors are not the architect or engineer of record and are not 
designing. Please clarify. 

 
The Section will stand as written.  The County will evaluate any proposal 
submitted with justification as to why the proposer would not carry the 
coverage.   

 
j. Are you currently working with a CM firm?  If yes, what is the name of the firm? 

 
The Airport is just concluding a project with Vanir Contract Management. 

 
k. Will there be any County building department inspections? 

 
No. 

 
l. Is there a requirement for the project inspector to have any specific licenses? 

 
No, but consultants are reminded that staff qualifications count for 30% of the 
selection criteria. 
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m. Will the County allow for modifications to the indemnification language? 
 

No 
 
3. Other 
 

Attendance sheets for Pre-Bid meeting are available at the Airport Services website 
www.sloairport.com, 

 Click on General Information tab at top of page. 
 Select Business Opportunities & RFP link.   
 The meeting Attendance sheets are provided under the paragraph titled 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES. 
 
4. All other specifications, provisions, and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
 
DEBBIE BELT - BUYER 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
  ____________________________ 
  Dated 
 
 
The foregoing addendum is hereby acknowledged and was considered in final submission of Request 
for Proposal PS-#1031, to be opened on July 23, 2009. 
 
 
  ____________________________ 
  Proposer 
 
  ____________________________ 
  Authorized Signature 
 
 
 

PLEASE SIGN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND RETURN WITH PROPOSAL. 
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